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- Tradewell, Becky

From: Wenzel, Bill

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2000 3:58 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: School IPM Bill

Becky - -

Here is another amendment (if needed) to SB 479. The amendment would make compliance by school districts in
responding to the follow-up survey mandatory.

Bill

From: Karen Delahaut [mailto:kadelaha@facstaff.wisc.edu] <maiito:[mailto:kadelaha@facstaff.wisc.edu]>
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2000 8:22 AM

To: bill. wenzel @legis.state.wi.us
Subject:  School IPM Bill

Bill;

As per our converstation, here's the verbiage that Bob Battaglia at Ag Statistics suggested by in the bill to assure reporting
by the schools to the follow up survey:

Bill must stipulate that reporting by schools be mandatory to assure an adequate response rate and accurate survey
results.

If you need anything else, don’t hesitate to call. However, that being said, I'll be on the road much of next week doing
pesticide applicator training. :

Karen

Karen Delahaut,
IPM Outreach Specialist
University of Wisconsin
Department of Horticulture
1575 Linden Drive
Madison, WI 537086

Phone (608) 262-6429
FAX (608) 262-3322

Intelligent Pest Management for the New Millenium

http://ipcm.wisc.edu
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